ADDENDUM #7

PHOTOVOLTAIC PROJECT

CITY HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL

441 CITY HILL STREET

NAUGATUCK, CT 06770

STATE PROJECT #088-0075 PV

S/P+A PROJECT NO. 19.208

DATE: January 11,2021

The following changes to the Drawings and Project Specifications shall become a part of the Drawings
and Project Specifications; superseding previously issued Drawings and Project Specifications to the

extent modified by Addendum No. 7.

General Information:

e The deadline for RFIs was Friday, January 8, 2021. 4pm.

e See attached RFIs. (3)

The bid date remains January 15, 2021 at 11:00am by this addendum.
The addendum consists of four (4) pages of 8'2” x 11 text.
End of Addendum ‘7’

State Project No. 088-0075 PV City Hill Middle School Photovoltaic Project — Naugatuck
Addendum #7-1



Michael Chambers

From: Michael Chambers

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 12:17 PM
To: Jeff Pipeling

Cc: Rebecca Bouchard

Subject: RE: City Hill MS Photovoltaic Project

Good Morning Jeff,

Sorry for the delay answering your question.

Since the roof project was completed prior to the photovoltaic project it was assumed that some of the walking pads
would be covered up due to the racking system.

This is acceptable, although if walking paths are covered up the pads will need to be revised as a part of the project.
Any other questions please let me know.

Thanks,
Michael Chambers
Electrical Engineer

SILVER/PETRUCELLI + ASSOCIATES
P:203.230.9007 x 245 | F: 203.230.8247

From: Jeff Pipeling <jeff.pipeling@ctecsolar.com>

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 4:24 PM

To: Rebecca Bouchard <rbouchard@silverpetrucelli.com>
Subject: Re: City Hill MS Photovoltaic Project

WARNING: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Rebecca-
We have one question on the latest addendum.

" Section 2.7 C states no roof penetrations. Racking vendors have reviewed the drawings provided in this RFP and the
current design will not work. Are we able to design over the walk way paths to remove the roof penetrations? "

Thank you,

Jeff D. Pipeling
Director of Business Development

C 203.859.0585

P: 860.580.7174 ext 122

F: 860.580.7915

E: jeff.pipeling@ctecsolar.com

www.ctecsolar.com



rbouchard
Text Box
RFI #005


Michael Chambers

From: Michael Chambers

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 3:08 PM
To: Jason Flood; Harry Shea

Cc: Randy Shea

Subject: RE: City Hill PV RFI

Jason,

So everyone is on the same page let’s call it 75. Which is approximately 25% of the pads.

Thanks,
Michael Chambers
Electrical Engineer

SILVER/PETRUCELLI + ASSOCIATES
P:203.230.9007 x 245 | F: 203.230.8247

From: Jason Flood <JFlood@jesheaelectric.com>

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:47 PM

To: Michael Chambers <mchambers@silverpetrucelli.com>; Harry Shea <Harry@jesheaelectric.com>
Cc: Randy Shea <Randy@jesheaelectric.com>

Subject: RE: City Hill PV RFI

Mike is there any way this can be defined for the bid. Maybe say we carry adding of 40 pads?
Otherwise it is difficult to know what to carry.

Thank you,

Jason Flood

Project Manager

J.E. Shea Electric Inc.

45 East Summer Street

Plantsville, CT 06479

JFLOOD@JESHEAELECTRIC.COM

http://www.jesheaelectric.com



rbouchard
Text Box
RFI #006


C. 860.877.2315

P. 860.621.7709 Ext. 305
F. 860.621.5906
AA/EOE

From: Michael Chambers [mailto:mchambers@silverpetrucelli.com]

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:43 PM

To: Harry Shea <Harry@jesheaelectric.com>

Cc: Jason Flood <JFlood@jesheaelectric.com>; Randy Shea <Randy@jesheaelectric.com>
Subject: RE: City Hill PV RFI

Good Afternoon Harry,

Some work will need to be done regarding the walking pads. Depending on the racking system that will be used it might
not fit perfectly within the area the pads are currently installed.

Any work that will require the racking system to be laid out on top of walking pads will need to be revised so that there
is a path to all the current equipment on the roof.

Thanks,
Michael Chambers
Electrical Engineer

SILVER/PETRUCELLI + ASSOCIATES
P:203.230.9007 x 245 | F: 203.230.8247

From: Harry Shea <Harry@jesheaelectric.com>

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:25 PM

To: Michael Chambers <mchambers@silverpetrucelli.com>

Cc: Jason Flood <JFlood@jesheaelectric.com>; Randy Shea <Randy@jesheaelectric.com>
Subject: City Hill PV RFI

WARNING: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Michael,

We have a RFl about Walking Mats in RFI #4, do we need to do anything with the walking pads?
Please advise

Thank you

Harry Shea

Projects

J E Shea Electric Inc

45 East Summer Street
Plantsville CT 06479
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